



# Alexander Pozharov

**Age:** 26

**E-mail:** [uschannelappi@gmail.com](mailto:uschannelappi@gmail.com)

**Phone:** (347) 822-3224

**Location:** Brooklyn, New York

**GitHub:** [AppiChudilko](#)

Highly skilled Full Stack Product Developer with over 7 years of hands-on experience building various web applications focused on cloud architecture, backend, and APIs. Delivering world-class solutions to clients while managing engineering teams to upgrade software development and increase business efficiency.

## SKILLS

**DEV:** JS, NODEJS, PHP, C#, HTML, CSS, BASH, REGEX

**DEVOPS:** LINUX, MYSQL, NGINX, REDIS, GIT, LONG POLLING, AMP, SPA

**SERVICES:** GOOGLE API, YANDEX API, INSTAGRAM API, DISCORD API, TELEGRAM API, and more

**FRAMEWORKS:** BOOTSTRAP, SYMFONY, REACT

**OTHERS:** PHOTOSHOP, SEO, MARKETING

## EXPERIENCE

**Founder / Full Stack Developer**

**GTA:V, Remote (OCT 2016 - NOV 2022)**

- Tags: C#, NodeJS, PHP, CSS, HTML, SQL, React, UI/UX
- Based by GTA:V
- Integrated technologies: Long Polling, Single Page Application (SPA)
- Game solutions based on writing your own physics, game platform and other modifications my made
- Integrated in-game browser with local in-game web apps, including Instagram-like social media (built with SPA and Long Polling technologies), custom web search engine, marketplace, maps, and news apps.
- Developed and implemented the marketing plan.
- Setting goals and objectives of the project and its achievements
- Set and achieved monetization objectives. Revenue: \$25,000 per month.
- We have 50.000 accounts and 2000 users per day.
- Managed a team of developers, designers, 3D makers, game designers

### **Full Stack Developer / Management**

**S.T.A.L.K.E.R., Remote (AUG 2021 - FEB 2022)**

- Tags: C#, NodeJS, PHP, CSS, HTML, SQL, UI/UX
- Based by DayZ Standalone
- Integrated technologies: Long Polling, Single Page Application (SPA)
- Game solutions based on writing your own physics and game platform
- Development of a marketing plan and its implementation
- Setting goals and objectives of the project and its achievements (\$3.000 per month)
- We have 4.000 accounts and 500 users per day.
- Managed a team of developers, designers

### **Full Stack Web Developer / Management**

**Myself, Remote (MAY 2016 - FEB 2022)**

- Integrated technologies: AMP
- Online scientific journal publishing site.

### **Full Stack Web Developer / Management**

**Myself, Remote (AUG 2016 - FEB 2017)**

- Integrated technologies: Long Polling
- Internet magazine where news articles were published

### **PHP Backend Engineer**

**Admitad GmbH, Moscow, Russia (MAR 2016 - OCT 2016)**

- Implemented full-featured websites using CMS (including in-house development).
- Conducted native custom development of internal software systems.
- Led projects collaborating with the design and web frontend engineering teams.

### **Freelance C++ Developer**

**Myself, Remote (JAN 2014 - JAN 2016)**

- Learning C++ and working on freelance

## **EDUCATION**

**Plekhanov Russian University of Economics (2012 - 2016)**

Bachelor of Applied Mathematics and Computer Science 2012-2016

**Moscow Innovation University (2013 - 2017)**

Bachelor of Computer Science 2013-2017